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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2020 11:57 AM

To: 'Ivy Ratilla'; SUR; assignments

Cc: 'Loganathan Agoram'; 'Derrick Quok'; 'Kenneth Lim'

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHD413B || Our vehicle No: SME4727E || C10006916 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 
 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 

1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August, 2020 10:47 AM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Derrick Quok <derrick.q@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 

Kenneth Lim <kenneth.lim@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHD413B || Our vehicle No: SME4727E || C10006916  

 

Hi Team, 

 

We would like to arrange TP survey for SHD413B. 

 

Workshop location: 

Trans-cab Auto Services 

No. 2 AMK St. 63 Singapore 569111 

Tel. no. 6287-6666 

 

Please confirm.  Thank you. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

 

Ivy Ratilla 

Executive, Claims Admin 

 

T +65 6540 2185 

F +65 6725 0853   

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg  
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Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 

239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 
 

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 

Direct Insurance. 

 

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & 

General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) 

reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is 

confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, 

confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this 

email is unauthorised.  

 

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is 

for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the 

stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may 

be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, 

interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.  

 

From: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2020 5:19 PM 

To: Candy Kong <candy.kong@transcab.com.sg>; Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims 

<claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHD413B || Our vehicle No: SME4727E  

 

Hi Candy 

 

Not sure how many times need to inform you. 

Please ALL survey request send to CLAIMS@BUDGETDIRECT.COM.SG 

 

By the way Lincoln is no longer connected with us. 

 

Hi Ivy  

 

Please assist. 

 

Thank you, 

-Julie 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Candy Kong <candy.kong@transcab.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2020 5:15 pm 

To: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Lincoln Yeo <lincoln.yeo@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHD413B  

 

DEAR ALL, 
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PLS ARRANGE LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD TO SURVEY URGENTLY! 

 

 

Please arrange for survey as below :  

 

SME4727E - 04.08.2020 at 0908Hrs - SHD413B  

 

Lunch Time : 12pm - 1pm.  

 

Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.  

 

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thks & Rdgs 

Candy Kong 

Claims Service Assistant  

 

 

 

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise 

protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If you have 

received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it 

from your system; you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to 

anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming 

e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security 

of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet 

 

 

--  

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG. 

https://www.avg.com 
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